From: Elizabeth Shippy [elizabeth.shippy@oracle.com]

Sent: Monday, November 06, 20086 3:35 PM

To: FAZEKAS LAURA E

Cc: LACHS ROBERT M; DAVIS DANNA M.; ROGERS DANIEL J
Subject: FW: reinstatement 091206 xls

Attachments: reinstatement 091206 .xls

Thanks Laura!

Team - <6 mo tab has besn updated as well.

From: Laura Fazekas [mailto:laura.fazekas@oracle.com]
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2006 2:04 PM

To: clizabeth.shippy@oracle.com

Subject: RE: reinstatement 091206.xls

NANECR e o8, fab
TRRTER WRE UMG, &30,

Laura Fazekas
Business Operations Analyst

Oracle Support Sales - North America
4500 Oracle Lane. Building G, Pleasanton. CA 94588
925-694-1575 (phone)  925-694-1575 (fax)

---—-Original Message----- )
From: Elizabeth Shippy [mailto:elizabeth.shippy@oracle.com]
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2006 3:18 PM

To: Laura Fazekas

Subject: RE: reinstaterent 091206.xls

You are awesome - thanks Laura - great weekend to you too!

----—-Original Message-----

From: Laura Fazekas [mailto:laura.fazekas@oracie.com]
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2006 4:00 PM

Ta: elizabeth.shippy@oracle.com

Subject: RE: reinstatement 091206.xls

Laura Fazekas
Business Operations Analyst

Oracle Support Sales - North America
4500 Oracle Lane. Building G, Pleasanton, CA 94588
925-694-1575 (phone)  925-694-1575 (fax)

————— Original Message-----
From: Elizabeth Shippy [mailto:elizabeth.shippy@oracle.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2006 1:24 PM

Confidential Information ORCL00139034

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Case No. 4:07-¢cv-01658 PJH/EDL

DEFENDANT Exhibit No. A-0225

Date Admitted:

By:

Nicole Heuerman, Deputy Clerk
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To: FAZEKAS LAURA E
Subject: FW: reinstatement 091206.xIs

For our discussion...

From: Elizabeth Shippy [mailto:elizabeth.shippy@oracle.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 10:30 AM

To: LACHS ROBERT M; DAVIS DANNA M.; ROGERS DANIEL J
Subject: reinstatement 091206.xIs

Team,

This is the reinstatement report we created a few weeks ago - broken down by top 20, phase 2 and
<6mo from the At Risk lost customer report.

I cross-referenced the top 20 tab against Howard's report (see column S) and also looked at OKS
(column T). .

~ Let me know what's next...

thanks,
Beth
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